



**Public Service
Commission**

KATHY HOCHUL
Governor

RORY M. CHRISTIAN
Chair

June 5, 2026

Via Electronic Mail

Jalila Aissi
Assistant Counsel
NYS Department of Public Service
Three Empire State Plaza
Albany, New York 12223
Jalila.aissi@dps.ny.gov

Re: Case 24-E-0165 – Proceeding on Motion of the Commission
Regarding the Grid of the Future.

Dear Jalila Aissi:

I received your June 5, 2026 letter, filed on behalf of the Department of Public Service staff requesting an extension of the deadline set forth in Ordering Clause 5 of the Commission's *Order Instituting Proceeding* (Order), issued April 18, 2024, in this proceeding. An extension until June 30, 2026, was granted on November 19, 2025.

Ordering Clause 5 directs staff to conduct a review of the first iteration of the Grid of the Future Plan, solicit input from stakeholders, and develop and file an updated Grid of the Future Plan consistent with the Order. You state that staff is working diligently to complete a comprehensive filing and requests a further extension until October 30, 2026, to comply with the directives set forth in the Order.

Please be advised that the deadline set forth in Ordering Clause 5 is extended until October 30, 2026. This extension is granted to promote the fair, orderly, and efficient conduct of this proceeding, and this ruling will be posted on the Department's website.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Michelle L. Phillips".

Michelle L. Phillips
Secretary